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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 10:37 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/3112008 10:36:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 0CQ121 O9
Docket Number: 080072

DLSTRIBIYflON:

_________________

Filename ! Path: 080072.CO.ky.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080072-GU.
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, October 06,2008 9:49 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080072 
Filename I Path: 080072.0R.091608.ky.doc 

10/6/2008 9:45:00 AM 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMlENCE 
&dministrative-Parties_Connnmer 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING RATE SCHEDULE today in Docket No. 080072-GU 
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Matilda Sanders - ~ - O = L ~ S - - Q C L I  - G+J 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080072 DOCUMENT NO. 00 
Filename I Path: 080072.OR.suspend.tariff.ky.doc 

Thursday, April 03,2008 1:48 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young; Jennifer Brub 
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DIS'IRIBUTION 
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Please issue the above-referenced Order Suspending Tariff in Docket No. 080072-GU today. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONI:IW OFFICE OF COMMISSION Cl.t:RK 
MATTHEW M. c,AI<'l'l:R 11, CHAIRMAK 
LISA POLAK E l x i A r c  
KATRINA J.  M C M I I I ~ R I A N  
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLEKK 

(850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOI' 

ADMIMS'FWATIVE 
February 1,2008 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Re: Docket No. 080072-GU 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of a residential standby generator rate 
schedule, by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on January 3 1,2008, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAI. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 StlrlMAlW OAK BO~IIXVARI) TAI.I.AHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
Ai1 Atlirinntive Actiori / k:cliinl Opportiiiiity Employer 

I W '  Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.tl.us 
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Section 1 - Offise o f  Comission Clerk 

Docket No.080072-GU Date Docketed: 01/31/2008 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  for  approval of a res ident ia l  standby generator ra te  
schedule, by F lo r i da  Publ ic U t i l i t i e s  Conpany. 
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P e t i t i o n  F i l e d  NONE 

Agenda NONE 
T a r i f f  Order NONE 

Close Docket NONE 

Staff Recomndat ion “E 

Consunmating Order if No Protest  NONE 

- 
Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

oi/31/200a 

03/18/200a 
01/07/200a 
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03/06/2008 

05/01/2008 

Docket No.080072-CU Date Docketed: 01/31/2008 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  for  approval of a res iden t ia l  standby generator ra te  
schedule, by F lo r i da  Publ ic U t i l i t i e s  Cowany. 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Menber i s  
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PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Docket No.080072-GU Date Docketed: 01/31/2008 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  f o r  approval of a res ident ia l  standby generator r a t e  
schedule, by F lo r ida  Publ ic U t i l i t i e s  Company. 
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